State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

BID# 7461239 BID TITLE: HURRICANE EMERGENCY REPAIRS
SCARBOROUGH STATE BEACH

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 3/5/13 1:30PM

THIS ADDENDUM POSTS SIGN IN SHEET FROM MANDATORY PRE BID HELD 2/26/13 AT 9AM.

THIS ADDENDUM CLARIFIES ISSSUES RAISED AT THE PRE BID AND ANSWERS QUESTIONS
SUBMITTED TO BIDINFO@PURCHASING.RL.GOV

THE ONLY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS THAT PERTAIN TO THIS BID WILL BE THOSE THAT APPLY
TO GENERAL LIABILITY, AUTO, AND WORKER’S COMPENSATION.

BIDDERS’ ATTENTION IS REFERRED TO STATE REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO THE CONDITIONS
OF EMPLOYMENT TO BE OBSERVED, INCLUDING THE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ACT
AND REQUIREMENTS THAT 10 PERCENT OF THE DOLLAR VALUE OF THE WORK MUST BE
PERFORMED BY MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, AND WAGE RATES TO BE PAID UNDER THE
CONTRACT FOR THIS PROJECT MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THOSE PREVAILING WAGES ON
FILE IN THE RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR, AND INCLUDED
IN THIS PROJECT MANUAL. BIDDERS ARE SUBJECT TO TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS OF
STATE’S GENERAL CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE, AND TO THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTERS 2, 12,13 AND
14.1 OF TITLE 37, GENERAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 1956, AS AMENDED.

REQUEST FOR QUOTE PAGE 1 IS TO BE SUBMITTED AS ATTACHED. ACTUAL BID DOCUMENTS TO BE
SUBMITTED ARE CONTAINED WITHIN THE BID SPECIFICATIONS.

PLEASE NOTE PUBLIC COPY REQUIREMENT (IF OVER $500,000) AS NOTED IN BID SPECIFICATIONS
AND DISCUSSED IN PRE BID.

PLEASE NOTE BID BOND REQUIREMENT AS NOTED IN BID SPECIFICATIONS AND DISCUSSED IN PRE
BID.

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE TAKEN,
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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: 15-FEB-13

BID NUMBER: 7461239

TITLE:  HURRICANE EMERGENCY
REPAIRS-SCARBOROUGH STATE BEACH

BUYER: Cadoret, David \05- _ 30
PhONEE BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:05-MAR-2013 01:30:00
B s
I | DOA CONTROLLER H '
DEM PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR ! | 235 PROMENADE ST. SUITE 330
L | SMITH ST P | PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
PROVIDENCE, R! 02908 us s
T {uUs T
o 0

Requistion Number: 1305486 ‘
Note to Bidders: THERE WILL BE A MANDATORY PREBID AT THE LOCATION. SEE ATTACHED FOR DATE AND TIME.

. o " . Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
1 HURRICANE EMERGENCY DISASTER RECOVERY 1.00 Each -
REPAIRS TO SCARBOROUGH STATE BEACH \-\ \‘\

REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT, CONCRETE AND
MORTAR REPAIRS, INSTALLATION TO FILL
.VOIDS, STONE REPAIRS, CURB REPAIRS,
FULL DEPTH SAW CUT, EXCAVATION, . — -
EROSION CONTROLS, BITUMINOUS ) “\QH)— O
CONCRETE, CONCRETE SIDEWALK, REPAIR

OF EXISTING CONCRETE WALL CAPS, :

BENCH REPAIRS, PLACEMENT OF HAND
RAILS, DRAINAGE TRENCH GRATES,
CONCRETE GRINDING, SWEEPING
PAVEMENT, TRAFFIC CONTROL,
MAINTENANCE AND PROTECTION OF
TRAFFIC AND OTHER INCIDENTALS
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE REFAIR
WORK AT SCARBOROUGH STATE BEACH,
NARRAGANSETT Rl

PER SPECIFIFCATIONS

Dellvery:

Terms of Payment:

It Is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form Is attached and the Unit Price column Is completed, The signed Certificalion Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




February 28, 2013

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

State of Rhode Island
DEM Planning and Development
Bid No. 7461239
Hurricane Emergency
Repair - Scarborough State Beach
Narragansett, Rhode Island

DATE OF ADDENDUM: February 28, 2013

The contract documents are hereby modified to include the following as if fully
attached thereto.

Contract Specifications

1.

Scarborough Beach

Reference BID ITEM - HRS-01 Scarborough Beach, Work Summary, Page 5
and 6, Task C Remove and Replace Concrete Walkways (SY) for Work
Areas 1, 2, 3, 31, 32, and 33. The limit of sidewalk restoration shall include the
complete removal of sidewalks less than 12 feet in width from the curb line.
Continuous sidewalk areas shall extend approximately 10 feet from the curb line.
The repair width shall be adjusted to match existing joints, i.e. dummy,
construction, or expansion.

Reference BID ITEM - HRS-01 Scarborough Beach Repair Work Areas, Page
4, Repair 39 and Sketch No. 9, Page 26. The Contractor shall fill the void/slope
between the ramp to be reconstructed and the existing ramp to the west with
sand. The void/slope shall be provide a continuous sloped grade between the
upper ramp and lower ramp.

Reference BID ITEM - HRS-01 Scarborough Beach Page 20, Sketch No. 3.
Delete Sketch No. 3 and replace with the attached revised Sketch No. 3.

Reference BID ITEM - HRS-01 Scarborough Beach, Work Summary, Page 5
and 6, Work Area 16, & Page 10, Photographs 28 through 30. The work shall
include filling all voids below and adjacent to the sidewalk to be removed and
replaced. Voids are anticipated to extent in all directions under the existing
sidewalk repair. The Contractor shall include provisions for providing 80 cubic
yards of flowable fill to fill these voids.

Reference BID ITEM - HRS-01 Scarborough Beach, Work Summary Page 6,
Reference Note Below Work Table Summary. The quantities provided above
are for informational purposes only, and do not include all items necessary to
furnish, to install, and to complete the work. The Contractor shall review the
project site to determine their own quantities, the extent of work, and all materials
and equipment necessary to restore the project site to pre-storm conditions.”
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Responses to Comments

1) Are there any Army Corp., DEM, EPA, SWIPP, etc. documents, conditions for
this project?

Responses: A permit submission has been made to RICRMC. We do not
anticipate any adverse restriction or conditions.

2) Are the any Geotech, Environmental or other Engineering reports for this
project?

Responses: RIDEM record plans are available for various projects which may
provide engineering data. Please contact John Callan, 222-2776 ext. 4314 or
James D. McGinn, 222-2776 ext. 4313 to review plan at their office.

3) Are there any Liquidated Damages or any penalties on this project?
Response: No.
4) What are the days and hours of operations?

Response: Construction work is permitted daily from 7:00 a.m. to sunset.

5) Will police details be required? If so, how will it be paid for?
Response: Police details are not anticipated.

6) What and where is the access to the beach to get trucks and equipment on the
beach?

Response: Access to the beach is available from the southerly corner of the
parking lot.

7) Task F, The Joint Sealer, states to apply joint sealant to all expansion and
construction joints located throughout the walkway areas, this quantity would
far exceed the 2000 If indicated in the work summary. Is it the intention of this
project to only replace the joint sealant that is loose? Or throughout the
walkway areas?

Response: The intent is to install joint sealant wherever it is missing or loose.

Scarborough Beach Addendum 1




February 28, 2013 Page 3 0of 3

8) Task F, joint Sealant, some on the joints look as if they are much too deep to
plug with just the joint sealant. Please advise.

Response: These locations would require the installation of backer rod.

9) Is the work for Task H (Grinding Concrete Walkways) only on sidewalk along
the Railing, as depicted in Sketch 3?

Response: Grinding is required at several areas as designated on the Work
Summary Sheet.

10)Is it the intention of this proposal for the work in Task H for the Railing to stay
in place and conclude the grinding before it, as depicted on Sketch 3?

Response: The detail has been revised. The railings will not be impacted by
grinding operations.

wewkkkonst END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 4 *vwwensks

ipro\1457 ificati b gh beach - 1.docx

Scarborough Beach Addendum 1
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SIDEWALK GRINDING DETAIL

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TITLE OF SKETCH PAGE 20

”| ||"ﬂ||'l| Illllk STORM REPAIRS TO

il \ SCARBOROUGH BEACH SKETCH NO.
Gordon R. Archibald, Inc. 3
Civit and Environmental Engineers SIDEWALK GRINDING DETAIL

Pawtucket, Rhode Island
DATE: 1/8/2013

REVISED 2/28/2013
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STATE of RHODEISLAND

DEPARTMENT of ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION of PURCHASES

MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE SHEET
HURRICANE EMERGENCY REPAIRS-SCARBOROUGH STATE BEACH
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STATE of RHODE SLAND

DEPARTMENT of ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION of PURCHASES

MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE SHEET
HURRICANE EMERGENCY REPAIRS-SCARBOROUGH STATE BEACH

BID # 7461239 _ DATE 02/26/13
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